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CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT & ACCOUNTS

fruifa wwa : diw w2 (3Titpem 37 : 70
Time allowed : Three Hours] [Maximum Marks : 70
Pe: (i) ¥m ¥ AT 8, 9 7 8 frd o) & I
Note : Question No. 1 is compulsory, answer any FOUR questions from the remaining.
(i) W% FoT & FH 3T F) FHER T GTY §F Ford |
Solve all parts of a question consecutively together.
(iii) NI e F1 79 98 8 IR Ffod |
Start each question on fresh page.

(iv) 21 STersn 7 3 817 #1 fRifa § 3 e & a8 |

Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the languages.

(1) Yo qfEemnaAt S 5w S #

(a) #e Fmio (b) W fmfor
(c) 3irenfires fmfor (d) ¥ | HI§ TE
Railway projects are treated as
(a) light construction (b) heavy construction
(¢) industrial construction (d) None of these
@) fFrfafea § & #5 w fafafa & sfafife s
(a) e ger (b) I T
(c) Tl &M (d) 3T At

Which of the following represents an activity ?
(a) excavation of foundation  (b) curing of concrete
(c) preparation of breakfast (d) All above

(3) e =T W1 sfeshn frm ad # e mn At ?

(a) 1910 (b) 1920
(c) 1930 (d) 1940
Milestone chart was invented in the year of

(a) 1910 (b) 1920
(¢) 1930 (d) 1940
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(4) et ae, TR I T8 H H TH el  aiifa s

(a) AT TS (b) <TEH T HiuT TS
(c) TS T (d) ST FTEA
Frederick W. Taylor introduced a system of working known as
(a) line organisation (b) line and straight organisation
(c) functional organisation (d) effective organisation
(5) CPM # foreft fafirss 1 & wests &) s st 8
(a) et (b) W=
(c) U (d) =R
The performance of a specific task in CPM is known as
(a) Dummy (b) © Event
(c) Activity (d) Contract
(6) T gfifrafin fmfo 3 fore ged Sl yor &1 @ w1 3980 fea smar 2
(a) g HSA (b) E IR WIF FT3A
(c) TS T (d) wwrelt @A
The most popular type of organisation used for civil engineering construction
(a) line organisation (b) line and staff organisation
(¢) functional organisation (d) effective organisation

(7) e AR g H1 I9gm mrfdn & fere e s 2
(a) wrRvEH FEmH T (b) P F R
(c) RRIFUIMHAF R (d) afirei S fom

Site order book is used for recording
(a) instruction of executive engineer
(b) construction measurements

(c) issue of store equipments

(d) for causal labour

(8) TE WA % & THAH R
(a) SHIR GTET (b) TERH @R 6
(c) fd = & wrd frsares (d) ITe oft
The main disadvantage of line organisation is
(a) rigid structure
(b) extraordinary delay in communication

(c) top level executions over work
(d) All the above
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(9) - Frard e 1 fmfor arET Smar 2

(a) w1 fAmior (b) Wt fmfor
(c) irenfie fufo (d) fasft fmor
Construction of residential building is considered as
(a) Light construction (b) Heavy construction
(¢) Industrial construction (d) Private construction
(10) Teh oft m % fore Pafer fee e g 3%er fam #a @
(a) ETE TIHO (b) ol arft it IueremE
(c) WG i ITeTEHIAl (d) 39U aft
While filing the tender for any work, the contractor considers
(a) Site survey (b) Awvailability of construction material
(c) Availability of labour (d) All the above
(11) Tl SHH T3 % ®9 § F g0 AP EA a1 Q@ A1 AfuH el & A
S SgawyT S TET J1aT 8
(a) ™ (b) U
(c) IgEY (d) @Ry

A voluntary arrangement between two or more parties that is enforceable by law
as a binding legal agreement is known as

(a) Job (b) Loan
(c) Contract (d) Mutual Fund
(12) = ga arfufam y=em 3 smn
(a) 15[, 1927 (b) 19,1926
(c) 194, 1926 (d) 390 | ¥ i T
The Trade Union Act come into operation from
(a) 1* June, 1927 (b) 1% May, 1926
(¢) 1% June, 1926 (d) None of the above

(13) R afegfd srfufem, 1923 % @&a
(a) @ﬁw%mmmmm%mﬁmaﬂwmh
(b) WaY T3 U Friva & ey safRuTa yaue W wmte g g |
(c) aet Frira & oy T & ®9 § H HawHal ¢ |

(d) ITgF GTHR yaY Tae Fga st |

Under Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923

(a) individual manager subordinate to an employer cannot act as managing
agent.

(b) managing agent includes an individual manager subordinate to an
employer.

(c) only employer can act as managing agent.

(d) the appropriate government shall appoint managing agent.

P.T.O.
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(16)
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(18)
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Frafofea & @ =19 @1, w18 % oft giftra vesi F fore sve, 7efim ik amft #
A R s i 2 |

(a) g gefifaafin (b) TE A=

(c) Hen ufufy (d) ga widnegor

Which of the following involves redesigning of equipment, machinery and
material for safe performance of the job ?

(a) Safety engineering (b) Safety campaigns
(¢c) Safety committee (d) Safety training
FHaT e Ud g 1 g R o et 2

(a) wHaET (b) i

(c) ¥R (d) ITre ot

The responsibility of maintenance of employee health and safety is with
(a) employee (b) employers

(¢) governments (d) All of the above
srufires faftee afag fve safaadl & @ s # 2

(@ 125 (b) 135

(c) 150 (d) 160

First Aid Boxes is to be provided for how many persons ?
(@ 125 (b) 135

(c) 150 (d) 160

¥t Tehg e Ht e e & e g% ) e o 2

(@ FTH (b) FATH

© TR (d) TEEH

The book meant for recording all cash transactions is called
(a) Cash book (b) Sales book

(c) Purchase book (d) Passbook

G W R

(a) TWERA® (b) fasmi

(c) = H (d) =R
Accounting is language of

(a) Chemistry (b) Science

(¢) Businessman (d) Business
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(19) T Toreren Y i @
(a) IR (b) TEH
€ (@F b)) W (d) & g T
TQM focuses on
(a) employee (b) customer
(c) Both(a) & (b) (d) None of the above
(20) TTEre 329 % fere Fraferfiea # & w9 w1 e @ ¢
(a) i TR T yEuA (b) W &R HT NG
(c) Yhe ETE I YA (d) 39U ot
Which of the following is responsible for quality objective ?
(a) Top level management (b) Middle level management
(¢) Front line management (d) All of the above

21) fawfo yewm & BOT 2

(a) o AR T 3T (b) R HAL
(c) faes oz wwe ZEw d) faesaimad
BOT in construction management is

(a) Buy Operate and Trade (b) Busy On Trade
(c) Build Operate and Transfer (d) Build On Terms

(22) Terelt s i faftre wfefarfira, am aré w e s 8

(a) IeATRTEY (b) &few @
(c) sicE d)
Various activities of a project are shown on bar chart by
(a) Vertical lines (b) Horizontal lines
(c) Dots (d) Crosses
(23) AR AT BT IR B
(a) Tafxde & aard
(b) AT AR HT
(©) a6 gl S e
(d) U wft

The object of technical planning is

(a) preparation of specifications

(b) preparing of estimates

(c) initiating the procurement action of resources
(d) All of the above

324
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(24) Toeht wmre =1 g forgia 2

(25)

(26)

(27)

(28)

(a) W H THar (b) wft w wT ywrh frEr

(c) iftreeo w1 wfefaeht (d) 37U aeft

The main principle of an organisation is

(a) Unity of command (b) Effective control at all levels
(c) Delegation of authority (d) All of the above

T =Fan 304 e aaa 7 fearman i

(a) worglt Y sfufram, 1936 (b)  www wfefie sfifia, 1976
(c) wH®R gamTa fufam, 1923 (d) A weght st 1948
Statutory Minimum Wage is fixed under which Act ?

(a) Payment of Wages Act, 1936

(b) Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

(¢) Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923

(d) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

e damn 2

(a) uf=ETe™ I (b) T AT

(c) TIeTa AT (d) =R Wiy
Planning is hindered by

(a) The operational plans (b) Budget preparation
(¢) Incorrect information (d) Business strategy
YA e ¥ Y B

(a fwm (b) e

(c) T = wen 21 (d) 39 & | g T
Management is basically

(a) aScience (b) anArt

(¢) Both Science and Art (d) None of the above
ISO T it 7 &

(a) TV AT BR Rugdq

(b) 3feT Rved sffareaem

(c) ¥f¥F FfiTTIv Bit Ruedy

(d) 9 8 A HrE

The ISO is a short name of

(a) International Organisation for Standards
(b) Indian Standards Organisation

(c) Indian Organisation for Standards

(d) None of the above
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(29) WTel F1 Fa1 WeH T & TE e S aren A 2
(a) B sy (b) el P
(c) T YT (d) ifom
A payment that is made before goods or services are provided is
(a) Advance payment (b) Imprest payment
(¢) -Running payment (d) Final payment
(30) 3ifem sieTer & Fref GRIUTO ST T IHER H foha T T HEed @
(a) T rpRve fae (b) INR IFEwe e
(c) usarfaw ) HNTH
Payment made to contractor at convenient intervals subject to final settlement is
(a) Running Account Bill (b) Imprest Account Bill
(¢) Advancement Bill (d) Cash Book (1x30).
2. Frm = aftra & g
Explain the following in brief :
) gvs
Contract
(i) W9 gfEEH
Measurement Book
(iii) gee wfraor
Safety Training
(iv) e
Network
(v) FETH =
Stages in Planning (2x5)
3. (i) o yeee & fafie wwt e Hifi |
Explain the different functions of construction management.
(i) d.E.am A, ad.dum. § e e Hife |
Differentiate between PERT and CPM. (5+5)
4. (i) T TR % dmel @ qEETsT |
Explain various types of organisation.
(ii) e % Rrgrai #1 qui HR |
Explain the principles of organisation. (5+5)

P.T.O.
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5. (i) 3% & |mmo v fafee |
Write down general conditions of contract.

(ii) T q¥d 3% I G 3% A I T FHfAT |

Explain difference between Lumpsum contract and Rate contract. (5+5)

6. (i) e wET  wfonfia Hfrg aun sfir wrew HrE B @o § g |
Define trade union and explain Trade Union Act in brief.
(i) R it ol 1 SrET-Sran v ) fafrt @ frfe |
‘Write the methods of recording progress of a project. (5+5)

7. (). o freE we e @ smoer = s 2 ? Trteur & g&a wei =
AT |

What do you mean by quality control and inspection of work ? Explain main
items of inspection.

(i) Tertor 5w & gefen & wror 3 wura )t wwgm |

Explain the cause and effects of the accidents in construction work. (5+5)

8. (i) Fwitor i e o v e & 7 reeren e gt ) YT 3 32w 7

What is the importance of safety in construction ? How will you prevent
accidents at construction site ?

(ii) IR F YT & o forer T o - @ T RS 6 g € S

MY ? | _ _
What general instructions should be followed while preparing a bill to make the
payment to a contractor ? (5+5) ——

Write short notes on following :

(i) TS wds
Duties of Engineer
(i) T ==

Treasury challan (5+5)




